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Sub:  Diversion of 61.39 ha forest land for construction of Tadadege-Henkar road from 0.00
km to 28.55 km by CPWD in West Siang District of Arunachal Pradesh- reg

Ref: (i)Letter No FOR.3-231/CONS/2020/1816-19 dated 13.05.2022 of Govt. of Arunachal
Pradesh.
(ii) Letter No. 3 AN A/094/2022/GHY dated 12.04.2022 of Integrated Regional Office,
Guwahati.

Sir,

With reference to subject and letters cited above, I am to inform that the submitted action
taken report by the State Govt letter under reference (i) above on the violation of the Forest -
Conservation Act,1980 of this instant proposal has been examined in this office but found to be
incomplete. State Govt is therefore requested to kindly furnish the detail action taken report
including specific date and year of commencement of the work in this proposed area by the user
agency without obtaining prior approval of the Central Government under the F(C)Act, 1980,
the name of responsible person/staff/officer of the user agency for the act of violation of F(C)
Act, 1980 along with the following information to this office for further processing of this
proposal:-

(i) To clarify the reason for uploading the proposed area in favour of CPWD despite the
change of user agency to NHIDCL. The necessary correction in the proposal name in
consultation with NIC, MoEF&CC, New Delhi is to be carried out on the Parivesh
Portal.

(i) Whether the State Govt has initiated action against the responsible person/staff/officer of
the forest department for dereliction of duty, if not the reason thereof.

(iii) To clarify hoyv the State Government was unaware of the road construction without
obtaining the prior approval of the Central Government under the F(C)Act, 1980.

(iv) The corrected shape/kml file of the identified CA area as the submitted file consist of
three polygons of different areas.

(v) The comments of the State Govt on the proposed road area i.e. 51.245 ha and muck
dumping site Nos. 1 (0.365 ha), 2 (0.495 ha), 3 (0.495 ha), 16 (0.496 ha) & 18 (0.496



ha) are ‘INVIOLATE’ due to the presence of ‘hydrological layer’ and ‘very dense
forest’, respectively as per the DSS report.

State Govt is requested to kindly furnish the above information to this office for further
processing of this proposal.

Yao,

(W. Langvah)

o & (P

Inspector General of Forests(C)
Copy to:

1. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests & Nodal Officer (FCA), O/o PCCF,
Department of Env. & Forests, Government of Arunachal Pradesh, Environment &

Forests Department, Itanagar. (
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